
The	Newburyport	Police	Department	does	not	have	any	records	that	meet
your	criteria.

	

	

Susan	McGrath

Records	Clerk

Newburyport	Police	Department

4	Green	Street

Newburyport,	MA	01950

(978)	462-4411		x1023

(978)	465-8802	(fax)

smcgrath@newburyportpolice.com		

	

Record	office	hours	are	Monday-Friday	8:00	am	to	1:00	pm

	

Notice:
This	email	is	subject	to	MGL:	Chpt.66,	Sec.10	Public	Records	Law.
v%2fLaws%2fGeneralLaws%2fPartI%2fTitleX%2fChapter66%2fSection10&c=E,1,4z
HK65rvzUID9EQpJEPsvZlOJOtFjEwBudbUCnYgZO1XCjkDUILqtZDRWMn_0ecFNE_EHTngig
JJa1fvsoy3ZGV1oMlg1925atD3ZT1PEFQqet9VjLhuWsSu7yQ,&typo=1>	

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	3:30	PM
To:	Susan	McGrath
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	[Ext]Re:	[Ext]ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

external	e-mail	use	caution	opening	

Good	Afternoon,	

	

Please	see	attached.

	

From Susan	McGrath	<SMcGrath@newburyportpolice.com>
Subject ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	18	Feb	2020	16:48:15	+0000



	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
Q6TiFbwFjgm6o8s_gSCms_c_RjLdNenp8n5dYnTTgmQtn6ST7Iu7-I1H0kXZ_OmhuXWFC_ra
ZIQ2NUwMDECpRxPnaQqbNVks9RLdmQDswRm7w,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,we0BbRtnke27lrYeJlbe7vIJeXRks-1HtGKdSwMBsG-ok500C_ilM77DPulbC8
19JUwWgIPrTrzSbZBfRa-IJ_PcVQ5bwWSymB87K0ORjHKTP-Nt&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	

	

________________________________

From:	Susan	McGrath	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	2:00	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Subject:	Automatic	reply:	[Ext]ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

	

Susan	McGrath,	Newburyport	Police	Department	Records	Clerk	will	be	out
of	the	office	on	Friday,	February	14th	-		returning	on	Tuesday	February
18th	at	8:00	am.

	

Please	send	your	name,	contact	information	and	a	discription	of	the
records	you	are	looking	for	and	I	will	reply	on	Tuesday	morning.

	

Susan	McGrath

Newburyport	Police	Records	Clerk


